

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-09-28 10:57:41 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]; Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: RE: OFA
Flag: Follow up

Hi Anthony,

I don't think GA needs to be on the call with you for this, but a summary following the call would be great.

Thanks very much!

-Jordan

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 28, 2018 10:27 AM
To: David Barrett; Anthy Lovachis; Jordan Penic
Subject: OFA

FYI

I am talking to the OFA to increase my FH line of credit – target is to get an amending agreement to revise the \$2B to \$x?.

The OFA is similar to being a “bank” and provides the monthly fair hydro funding as a loan.

Let me know if you want to be part of these discussions too.